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April 21, 2025

MEETING NOTICE

TO: Economic Development Committee
Mrowiec, Chair; Bamonte; Dybanowski; Feng; Moskovits; Capone*; Capucci™;
Lee*; DiPiazza*; Kiryk*; Raymond*. (*) Non-Board Member.
(6 Members Constitute a Quorum for This Committee)

FROM: Michal Mrowiec, Economic Development Committee Chair

RE: Scheduled Committee Meeting, April 28, 2025

Please be advised that the Economic Development Committee Meeting will meet as follows:

WHEN: Monday, April 28, 2025
TIME: 6:00 PM
WHERE: CB1 District Office

435 Graham Avenue
Brooklyn, NY 11222
(Corner of Frost Street)

AGENDA:

1. POTENTIAL CROSS COLLABORATION WITH OTHER CB1 COMMITTEES:
LAND USE, ULURP, & LANDMARKS.

2. COMMUNICATION WITH THE CITY AND NYCEDC ON_VARIOUS
NITIATIVES IN GREENPOINT AND WILLIAMSBURG, SUCH AS THE
FUTURE OF IBZ OR GREEN ECONOMY.




3. OPEN FORUM

4. OLD BUSINESS

5. NEW BUSINESS

cc: CB#1 Board Members

Note: For further information on accessibility or to make a request for accommodation, such as
sign language interpretation services, please contact Brooklyn Community Board No. 1, Tel. (718)
389-0009; at least (5) business days in advance to ensure availability.




